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Burnell, Joni M

From: Brothers, Sheila C
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:13 AM
To: Burnell, Joni M
Subject: FW: Proposed New Course A-S 280

 
 
 
 
Staff Representative to the Board of Trustees 
Office of the Senate Council 
Phone: (859) 257‐5872 

 

From: Johnson, Jane  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:36 PM 
To: Brothers, Sheila C 
Cc: Adams, Ruth 
Subject: RE: Proposed New Course A-S 280 
 
You and I had a discussion about it back late fall semester.  I maybe have some emails that we exchanged—not 
sure if I kept them or not.  Because most of these new GenEd courses have a format that is a combo of lecture 
and then hands‐on practice, but not in a “2 days a week of lecture and 1 day a week of practice” but instead a 
combo of both in many of the class meetings, we decided that “other” fit better. 
 
Jane H. Johnson 
Director of Student Affairs 
College of Fine Arts 
202 Fine Arts Building 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington KY  40506-0022 
(859) 257-1709 
jhjohn@email.uky.edu 

From: Brothers, Sheila C  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:33 PM 
To: Johnson, Jane 
Cc: Adams, Ruth 
Subject: RE: Proposed New Course A-S 280 
 
I’m not sure who told you to use “other.” You don’t have to use only lecture and lab – none of the other meeting 
patterns will work? 
 
Sheila  
 
 
 
Staff Representative to the Board of Trustees 
Office of the Senate Council 
Phone: (859) 257‐5872 

 

From: Johnson, Jane  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:22 PM 
To: Brothers, Sheila C 
Cc: Adams, Ruth 
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Subject: FW: Proposed New Course A-S 280 
Importance: High 
 
Sheila, 
When we proposed all of these new courses, we were told to use the “other” designation and specify 
what we were doing because our courses didn’t really fit the lecture/lab scenario.  Now all of a sudden 
we’re getting emails on all of these new courses (TA 110, 120 and 140 are other examples) saying that 
we can’t use “other” and that we need to use the lecture/lab designation.  Please advise.  Thanks! 
Jane 
 
Jane H. Johnson 
Director of Student Affairs 
College of Fine Arts 
202 Fine Arts Building 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington KY  40506-0022 
(859) 257-1709 
jhjohn@email.uky.edu 

From: Adams, Ruth  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:19 PM 
To: Johnson, Jane 
Subject: Fwd: Proposed New Course A-S 280 
 
AAARRRGGGHHHH!!! 
Is this going to happen to all of our courses!! I thought we were told to use 'Other' not 
'Lecture/Studio' 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Ruth Adams 
Photographic/Digital Artist 
Studio Area Coordinator 
Associate Professor of Art 
University of Kentucky 
www.RuthAdamsPhotography.com 
 
 
 

 

 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: "Burnell, Joni M" <joni.burnell@uky.edu> 
Date: April 21, 2011 2:14:03 PM EDT 
To: "Adams, Ruth" <radam3@email.uky.edu> 
Cc: "Brothers, Sheila C" <sbrothers@uky.edu> 
Subject: Proposed New Course A-S 280 
 

Good Afternoon, 
  
I am writing in regards to the proposed new course A‐S 280.  
  
When we reviewed this course, we found that we need clarification on the meeting patterns.  (see Q2e). 
 We are required to list the actual number of contact hours in whole numbers for each category listed, 
instead of using the letter “x”.  It appears to us by the explanation given in “other” that it is your 
intention to provide 2 contact hours studio time, and 1 contact hour lecture time per week.  This would 
amount to 50 minutes lecture time and 1 hour, 40 minutes studio time per week.  Is this an accurate 
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interpretation of what you have written?   Please provide the number of contact hours in whole numbers 
for each category provided. 
  
Upon timely receipt of the requested information, this course can be placed on a web transmittal for final 
Senate approval, and a fall 2011 effective date. 

  
Thank you, 
  

Joni Burnell 
Office of the Senate Council 
joni.burnell@uky.edu 
  


